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Colocation Analysis 
 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
Vertical Bridge has identified an existing 90’ monopole tower at Woodmen Hills Elementary School that they 
would like to replace with a new 90’ telecommunications pole to service Falcon, CO and the surrounding areas of 
El Paso County.  This site will provide wireless coverage to the steady-growing population of residents in this 
vicinity as well as provide improved E911 services to the area.  T-Mobile identified this location as the center of 
their search ring because there was an existing tower.  We searched the surrounding area, approximately a one-
mile radius and there are no existing towers, buildings or structures close to the height of this existing tower to 
collocate on.  The existing tower can’t support the equipment loading of T-Mobile’s antennas so we are proposing 
to replace it with a pole that is the same height and structurally capable of carrying our antennas.   
 
 

Respectfully, 

Darren Hunter  
Darren Hunter 
913-634-1245 
Centerline Solutions, Inc. on behalf of Vertical Bridge  
& Falcon School District No 49, Property Owner 


